

DJ Whaley
RE/MAX Oasis Dream Homes
133 West Boyer
Wadsworth, OH 44281
Office: 330-962-3408
djwhaley3408@gmail.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

DJ Whaley is passionate about serving the family law community, and matches this passion with years of listing experience. In completing 100s of transactions, DJ has grown the skills needed to serve her clients with skill, while negotiating diligently on their behalf. As a pricing specialist, she is ready to lead in the tactical and strategic elements of cases.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- | | |
|--|--------------|
| RE/MAX Oasis Dream Homes | 2015-Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Licensed REALTOR● RE/MAX 100% Club 2019● RE/MAX Executive Club 2016, 2017, 2018● Yes-MLS Award of Distinction 2019● Yes-MLS Award of Achievement 2017, 2018● Completed 100+ transactions, included 40+ listings● Wadsworth, Ohio | |
| Cutler Real Estate | 2013-2015 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Licensed Real Estate Advisor● Fairlawn, Ohio | |
| Live Nations – Blossom Music Center and Cleveland Orchestra | 2007-2019 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Lead volunteer● Multiple Recognitions for Service | |
| Dentist Office of Eric Schikowski, DDS | 2009-2011 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Treatment plan coordinator● Negotiated new contracts● Facilitated client plans | |
| Perfect Balance Gymnastics | 2003-2011 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Preschool Director● Children’s Cheer Classic Coordinator & Volunteer<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ A cheerleading competition hosted at John Knight Center for Akron Children's Hospital "Reach Out and Read" program. The event raised \$150,000 and collected 60,000+ gently used children's books from 2006-2015. | |

DJ Whaley
RE/MAX Oasis Dream Homes
133 West Boyer
Wadsworth, OH 44281
Office: 330-962-3408
djwhaley3408@gmail.com

EDUCATION

- **The Ilumni Institute** 2020
 - The Divorce Niche Bootcamp
- **Collaborative Continuing Education Council** 2020
 - Real Estate Collaboration Specialist-Divorce (RCS-D)
- **Ohio REALTORS** 2013
 - Ohio State Real Estate License
- **University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC** 1984
 - Certification in Orthodontic Assisting
- **Ferris State College, Big Rapids, MI** 1983
 - Associate of Applied Science
 - Dental Assisting Class Treasurer

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Yes-MLS, member
- TEEM Networking Group, President 2020
- IRN Networking Group, President 2018

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES AND MEMBERSHIPS

- Seller Representative Specialist (SRS) 2020
- Certified Seller Representative (CSR) 2020
- Pricing Strategy Advisors (PSA) 2020
- Accredited Buyers Representative (ABR) 2020
- Real Estate Negotiation Expert (RENE) 2018
- Certified Senior Housing Professional (CSHP) 2017
- Senior Real Estate Specialist (SRES) 2017

DJ Whaley
RE/MAX Oasis Dream Homes
133 West Boyer
Wadsworth, OH 44281
Office: 330-962-3408
djwhaley3408@gmail.com

ADDITIONAL COURSE AND INDUSTRY TRAINING

- Annual attendee of RE/MAX R4 National Convention
- 139 hours NAR continuing Education
- 50+ hours Designation Certification Training



Certificate of Completion

This is to certify that

DJ Whaley

has successfully completed the CDRE™ Master Course, including 40 hours of divorce real estate education and comprehensive exam.

MASTER COURSE COMPLETION

as of October 30, 2020

Laurel Starks

Laurel Starks
Founder
The Illumni Institute

